

## AGUILAR, ISABEL MARTINEZ

Isabel\_M\_Aguilar@yahoo.com

### Personal Statement

A dedicated and determined professional with over 25 years of training experience with Dallas County and five years of Higher Education teaching experience. An effective communicator with strong skills in managing, organization, prioritizing, instructional design and time management. A confident presenter within the classroom, at conferences and in front of many diverse audiences. Continue to strive to understand the many learning styles of any level learner and assimilate teaching to each.



---

### Education

#### **UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS – Denton, Texas**

*PhD Student.* College of Information–Cohort 2023–Doctoral of Philosophy in Learning Technologies

#### **DEVRY'S KELLER GRADUATE SCHOOL – Irving, Texas**

Masters in Information Technology and Management with Project Management Concentration (MISM), 2015 - Delta Mu Delta

#### **UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS @ DALLAS – Denton, Texas**

Bachelor of Arts (BA) in Sociology with a minor in Criminal Justice, 2012 - Cum Laude

### Teaching Experience

01/2021–Present, **Adjunct Professor**–Information Technology  
University of North Texas Dallas

08/2016–Present, **Adjunct Professor**–Computer Science  
Dallas College at Mountain View College  
Dallas College at Molina BTech High School

01/2018–Present, **Adjunct Professor**–Computer Science  
Navarro College–Midlothian & Waxahachie Campuses

### Trainings

**Dallas County Office of Information Technology** as Technical Analyst/Trainer  
Train on Various Applications

**Dallas County Criminal Clerk's Office** as Business Analyst  
Train on Various Applications/Certifications

**Dallas County Juvenile Department**  
Train on Various Applications/Certifications/Officer Training

### **Fields of Interest**

- ◆ Motivational Speaker
- ◆ Training
- ◆ Quality Assurance & Management
- ◆ Six Sigma
- ◆ Teaching
- ◆ Project Management
- ◆ Information Technology
- ◆ TEDx

### **Conferences**

- ◆ Innovate Learning Summit 2020 ~ Association for the Advancement of Computing in Education

### **Publications**

#### ◆ **LearnTechLib Digital Library**

Adil A. Khan, Dr. Rose Baker, Isabel Aguilar & Douglas Ayega

- ◆ *“The Digital Tutor and Student Engagement Techniques  
An Intelligent Way to Engage Students in ITS”*